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From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Wed, 17 Dec 2014 19:01:10 +1100
To: Campbell, lan L (INSP)

Subject: RE: Campbell

Thanks lan.

ORMAN went to High Court and lost.
She has mentioned this notion of ‘tainted’ evidence before.

Orman was convicted almost entirely on. Tl (of he and VENIAMIN) arranging the murder of
Peirce, together with the evidence of |||} |} S ho provided some context and
interpretation to the Tl calls. |JJffwas a party to a number of the calls.

When - rolled and provided.or so statements about a number of - he was being
‘advised’ by Gobbo.

She reviewed and ticked off all the statements he made.
I 25 vigorously cross examined by Richter as trial, as was .

The appeal to the Court and then to the High Court was based in large part on the unreliability of

Unless she is now saying that she knew at the time or was implicit in -making false
statements, I’'m not sure what she means.

| think that is the nub of it.

Boris BUICK

Detective Acting Inspector

Homicide Cold Case and Missing Persons
Victoria Police | Crime Command

412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004

Ph: 03 vob: I
Fax: 03 DX: 210094
Email;

From: Campbell, Ian L (INSP)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 17:45
To: Buick, Boris

Subject: RE: Campbell

No probs. I delivered a letter to F and she stated that Gatto had approached her parter with an
offer of $500,000 for her to supply a statement that the evidence against Faruk Orman was
tainted by her. Apparently it has something to do with his High Court appeal that he
abandoned. She has also had a similar approach by Orman's solicitor. Was just going to get
your thoughts. It can wait until tomorrow,

Have a good night








